



Mr Michael Jarman
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 9 259 George St
Sydney New South Wales 2000

16/04/2019

Dear Mr Jarman

Wentworthville Public School Redevelopment (SSD-9273)
Request for Additional Information (RFI-1480)

I refer to the application and Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the Wentworthville Public School Redevelopment (SSD-9273). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

The site is mapped as having 'moderate salinity potential' in the Holroyd Local Environmental Plan 2013 (HLEP). Whilst Section 6.1.10 of the EIS references this under 'Clause 6.1 – Acid Sulphate Soils', the EIS does not appear to address clause 6.8 of the HLEP which contains specific requirements in relation to salinity.

Accordingly, you are requested to provide information on how the proposed development complies with the provisions of clause 6.8 of the HLEP.

The information is to be provided, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Monday 29 April 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe for the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jason Maslen, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1317 at jason.maslen@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Beattie
Team Leader School Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Other Infrastructure Assessments

